XYZprinting, Inc.
10F., No.99, Sec. 5, Nanjing E. Rd., Songshan Dist., Taipei City
10571, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AB9W-WE310F5P

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for
FCC ID: 2AB9W-WE310F5P, original granted on 11/14/2022.

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular
transmitter itself except below:

The difference compared with the original design is adding two PCB type antennas.
Antenna is of same type and lower gain from original approval

Please refer antenna report for details

Software security remains unchanged from the original filling.
The unused BT mode is disabled by commands from application software to module.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Best Regards,

Name: Grace Chen
Funtion: DOC Dept. Specialist

Date: 2022-12-06

Signature: d vEeA (e GLU/VX



